

GSBA Cabinet

Meeting Minutes

September 25th, 2012

OPENING:

The regular meeting of the GSBA Cabinet was called to order at 8:00 pm, September 25th, 2012 in Crosby Road to Bali by Nathan Heinrichs, Student Body President.

PRESENT:

Marissa Alcorn	Grace Ganey	Andre Wolf
Abby Barr	Nathan Heinrichs	Deonna Smith
Anna Comfort	Moira Lane	
Laura Forester	Jake Perry	

I. PRAYER

II. DEPARTMENT UPDATES

- a. Nathan's Update
 - i. No update
- b. Marissa's Update
 - i. Weekend Shuttles
 - ii. Self-defense class
 - iii. Class officer event debrief
- c. Laura's Update
 - i. Senate Retreat this Saturday! Leaving at 9 am. Woo whoooo!
 - ii. Will hopefully have ALL of our Senators next week at Senate! Really exciting.
 - iii. "Senate Recognition" How can we better recognize and incorporate Senate?
 - iv. Joey Sammut presenting to Senate on Oct. 1. Please come if you're interesting in learning about the University's policy changes in regards to sexual assault
- d. Jake's Update
 - i. Continuing to work with businesses on student shuttle funding.
- e. Grace's Update
 - i. Coffeehouse: Alvin Williams Wednesday @ 8pm
 - ii. Weekend Event: Friday 7-9 pm Wild Walls, Free rock climbing for the 1st 50 people to get tickets
 - iii. Ideas for weekend events, trying to refocus to on campus activities
 - iv. Madonnastock on Saturday! We need as much GSBA support during Saturday as possible. Also please come to the event even if you are not working, and encourage your friends to join as well.
 - v. Community Events: Working on sponsorships and events based around the shuttles
- f. Moira's Updates
 - i. The Wall sign up list
 - ii. Website- calendar
- g. Andy's Updates

- i. No update
- h. Deonna's Updates
 - i. Working with UMIN to incorporate more diversity elements into Freshman Retreat and Search
 - ii. Possible collaboration with CoffeeHouse for a spoken word event
 - iii. UMEC event: Sin Pais (Without Country) Foley Teleconference Center 7pm- Please consider attending- Its a great movie about deportation
- i. Andre's Updates
 - i. Green fund
- j. Abby's Updates
 - i. Senate Involvement
- k. Anna's Updates
 - i. Front desk update
 - ii. Ice Cream Social with newly elected Senators, Class Officers, Jboard, and Office Staff, next Friday 2pm-4pm in the office.

III. PRESIDENTIAL DISCUSSION POINTS

- a. Sexual Assault Committee
 - i. Green Dot Training
- b. Cabinet to Cabinet Lunch (Oct. 4th 12:00 pm)
 - i. What do we want to get out of a Cabinet to Cabinet discussion?